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Fothergill, Anne

From: Fothergill, Anne
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 10:22 AM
To: 'stan.garber@montgomerycountymd.gov'
Cc: 'Hayes, Steve'
Subject: 2006 Violation

Mr. Garber:

I am writing regarding a Notice of Violation for 20130 Wasche Road, Dickerson that is signed by you and dated
March 31, 2006. I am not sure what the status of this violation is but I wanted to let you know that, after being
denied in 2007, the applicants have gotten approval from the Historic Preservation Commission for their
Historic Area Work Permit. If this violation is still active, I believe they have complied with the corrective
action required by the violation and can now proceed with getting the appropriate building permits and
completing the work.

Montgomery County-DPWT owns this historic property and I am copying Steve Hayes on this email as he is
the contact for this property. If you have any questions, please email or call me.

thanks,
Anne

Anne Fothergill
Planner Coordinator
Montgomery County Planning Department
Countywide Planning--Historic Preservation Section
1109 Spring Street, Suite 801
Silver Spring, MD 20910
301-563-3400 phone
301-563-3412 fax
http://www. mc-mncppc, orq/historic/



04/10/2007 12:41 2407776262 DEPT OF PERMITTING PAGE 02/02

i MONTGOMERY COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PERNII?TING SEMCES

" 255 Rockville Pike, 2e° Floor
" • Rockville, Maryland 209SOA166

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

FOR MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND the undersigned issuer, being duty authorized, leg that: r .

On,_ the recipient of this NOTICE, /t jrF7 PC—r',50
' Dato RedpWs Name 

who represents the permittee/defendAt• ~~~C 41T 4A4ti1-C ?_

is notified that a violation •of

exists at:

See attaelltd Inspection Reports) for additional violations and/or required conrective actions.

©'An inspection fee of $ Is required in addition to any application fee(s).
331 ̀%7a

Compliance Time:3_~ Re inspection Date(s): Permit Number_y$a Code/Edition:

Fallure to comply with this notice will result in the issuance of one or more $M.00 civil citations.

❑ A STOP WORK ORDER is also issued this date-at the above •refe'renc+ed project. All construction activities on
these premises must cease immediately. Only those activities required to correct violations may continue- Permission
is required to resume construction. ~Mu

ISSUED BY: 1166.
Date

Phone No.::,5

RECEIVEpi~Y•
Pawed Name

b-of 6~41~4~ g4116,1, 
-r

Phone No. Sent by Registered MailfRetum Receipt On: y.

RECiPiENTS SIGNATURE ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT' OF A COPY OF THIS'NOTICIF OF VIOLATION '

TMs Notice may be appealed to the Montgomery. County Board of Appeals within 30 days of the issue date. The Board of
Appeals is located in the Council Office Building. 109 Maryland Ave., Room 217, Rockville, MD 20850,

telephone (240) 777-6600.

-3- 5T' 3 ' 3 N+ Z
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
Isiah Leggett Jef Fuller

County Executive Chairperson

Date: 02/14/08

MEMORANDUM

TO: Carla Reid, Director
Department of Pe -Services

FROM: Anne Fothergill
Planner Coordin
Historic Preservation Section-Planning Department
Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit #475351 Rear addition and alterations to house

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached application for a
Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP). This application was approved at the February 13, 2008 meeting.

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON ADHERENCE
TO THE ABOVE APPROVED HAWP CONDITIONS AND MAY REQUIRE APPROVAL BY DPS OR
ANOTHER LOCAL OFFICE BEFORE WORK CAN BEGIN.

Applicant: Montgomery County Solid Waste (Robert Harney, Agent)
Address: 20130. Wasche Road, Dickerson

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant will obtain all other applicable
Montgomery County or local government agency permits. After the issuance of these permits, the applicant must
contact this Historic Preservation Office if any changes to the approved plan are made.

Historic Preservation Commission 9 1109 Spring Street, Suite 801 • Silver Spring, MD 20910.301 /563-3400 •301 /563-3412 FAX
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DPS - #B

?- Ly:_' e1•;' HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR j",j 5
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

Contact Persan:

Daytime Phone fJo.:

ia. Ar,caunt f. n.: ............._.

Wank c  Ptoperrj eU nei.110,V Jr4t, _W%%. Gayt me Phone Nfa .: ....................._..........,....,..--

'.~d+r~F __.~2J__1%P~CBo~ ~R~f~ _ Jioca~Jli/le GYtd 2o¢S'v
irtrrr Ngmbrt 6;r Steer Au Code

Cnnuacmn: Phone lia.:

Conttactor Reg,siration No.:

Anent to: Ownrr. n~' E RRNt Da- rime Phone fta.: 3yr~3AE / Z 9Q

7ai~ .6~Cdw~ iE.Qi2. ~~Ts~Esn,4. itL,l_ 2m 8i7

House+Jumber: ao„/ h Sew ow- 4{"_0 —7.0,q

'10vvrv,'Clw  D; tiezresifrcuslaw: _~~

f?IOC+: SubCivsior:

'•.ioeJ' ~_i7r7_~1 ialio: _~~~5~ . _ __.... 
ParceL' _.....~...~'v!i,~..__..._.._._.._ ._

PART OPJE: TYPE Of PERMJ'J ACT10'N ANUUSE

1A. CHEC 1,ll_!?_PPLIkABIE: ~.~.JUK..$ll.A.vF..I,I..'A..01E:

X Cur.strum Extend AhevRentvdte kC ? Slab Sri Room Addition i...r Porch .r7 Becl. •-`: Shed

--: Move r.... Instati 
r.. 

S'.'ntr:k,liaxe '..J Bohr i.. fire ace .,_, ,.... N _. l'loodburmny stove ~ Single iamify

f?evtsmn Repair t. , rievctaG•t Fenre.~.'1z?I,crmplete$rct~on6j ~...: Other;

le. CQ09ructlon Cost estmate: s ._.._.__...____.._.____....._......._.._ ...

IC I' t!nt is r. unnsion ct a prev+or;zW app+oved active Petmrt, see Pei mt ,--.3594  70

PAW TWO: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND E%TENWAOOITIONS

J,'• Tvl” :'1SSC ~r t13 ...R 0th^.t: _.__.~.....__..........._

:':55r, vEt l3 t... OLhtr:Z5, T'1 p! of Ovate• supply; .1 t_ ,•:

toRiTHREE: COMPLETE ONLY FORFENCfrAETAININGWALL

3A. He ght ket 410e5

33. In= ate v.•hethrr u+e tenet or teta+mng vrall rs tc be con, ttuctea on one o? rte Iotlrwmq locations:
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IV-E

MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT

Address: 20130 Wasche Road, Dickerson Meeting Date: 2/13/08

Resource: Master Plan Site #16/2 Report Date: 2/6/08
Edward Chiswell Farm

Applicant: Montgomery County DPWT-Solid Waste Services
(Robert Harney, Lessee) Public Notice: 1/30/08

Review: HAWP Tax Credit: None

Case Number: 16/2-08A / 16/2-04A RETROACTIVE/REVISION Staff: Anne Fothergill

PROPOSAL: Rear addition and window replacement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending that the Historic Preservation Commission approve this HAWP application.

BACKGROUND

This application has been reviewed by the Commission and staff numerous times since 2001.

2001: The owner (Montgomery County DPWT) received approval from the HPC to demolish a non-
historic addition from the rear elevation of the house. The approval was granted with the understanding
that the applicant would return to the Commission with a proposal to construct a new addition at the rear of
the historic house.

2003: DPWT entered into a lease agreement with Robert Harney for the care and rehabilitation of the
historic Edward Chiswell Farmstead. Under this lease agreement, Mr. Harney is made aware that the
property is historic and some work will require approved Historic Area Work Permits.

May 2004: The HPC approved a HAWP application for a rear addition onto the house; in June 2004 staff
reviewed and stamped the construction drawings for the addition. Approved plans in Circles 30- qz .

December 2004: Mr. Harney returned to the Commission requesting to replace the windows on the original
house. The Commission did not support the replacement, and told Mr. Harney that he could replace the
completely non-repairable window frames on a case-by-case basis with staff review, but the sashes must be
retained and rehabilitated, and only if there is a sash beyond repair, may it be replaced in-kind.

June 2005: Staff met with Mr. Harney regarding proposed replacement of irreparable sashes with true-
divided light sash replacements.

January 2006: On site visit, staff found that original windows had been removed.

February-March 2006: Staff called DPWT contact person numerous times to discuss violations.
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April 2006: Stop Work Order issued by Department of Permitting Services for violation of Historic Area

Work Permit approval.

April-November 2006: Staff and Mr. Harney and DPWT discussed next steps.

March 2007: Mr. Harney and DPWT submitted a revised retroactive HAWP which the HPC denied due to
incomplete and inaccurate plans.

July 2007: Staff met with Mr. Harney, DPWT, and two County Attorneys and all parties agreed to
changes to be made to the addition and the house to be in compliance with the approved HAWP and
agreed that these changes will come to the HPC for approval. See Circle for summary of
the agreement.

January 2008: The applicants submitted new plans and a new HAWP reflecting the July 2007 agreement.

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION/ HISTORIC CONTEXT

SIGNIFICANCE: Edward Chiswell Farm/Longview, Master Plan Site #16/02
DATE: North section: c1800; south section: c1868-90

Excerpt from Places in the Past:

The three-part stone and frame house represents an evolution of construction and is best known as the
residence of Civil War officer Edward Jones Chiswell. Thomas Cooley built a 1-'/2 story stone house about
1800, replacing an early-1700s log house (Period 1). Located at the north end of the current dwelling, the
structure is three-bays wide, built of undressed stone featuring keystone window lintels. The house had
central entrances on front and back. Cooley operated his plantation with the help of 14 slaves. In 1814,
Henry W. Talbott purchased the farm. He was a planter who was Justice of the Peace and member of the
School Board. Talbott probably built the first level of the center section (Period 2), which is constructed of
cut and dressed stone with central entrances on both facades. According to tradition, the house was used
as a Union hospital during the Civil War.

In 1868, Edward Chiswell acquired the farm, which became known as Longview. During the war,
Chiswell had served under relative and neighbor Col. Elijah Viers White of the Virginia Calvary. Chiswell
was joined in Virginia by many Montgomery County residents who were locally known as "Chiswell's
Exiles." During the war, Chiswell was wounded twice, led a mission across the icy Potomac to capture
horses from an encampment, and surrendered in Edward's Ferry in 1865. Later that year he married
Evalina Allnut. In 1868, they purchased this farm and probably soon thereafter built the southern section
of the house, which is the three-bay block of undressed stone containing heavy stone window lintels and
interior gable-end chimneys (Period 3). The Chiswells, who raised six children on the farm, expanded the
center block with a second story addition in the late 1800s (Period 4). A cross gable roof and the fishscale
shingle siding exhibit a Victorian era influence. Son Thomas continued to operate the farm aftef his
father's death in 1906.

The environmental setting of the farm is a 20-acre plot of land within the larger parcel of 358.75 acres.
The setting includes the main house, smoke house, ice house, garage/shed, corn crib, well/cistem/windmill,
bank barn, small livestock barn, barn ruins, tenant house ruins and waterfall ruins.
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PROPOSAL

The applicants are proposing to revise their previously-approved HAWRto reflect changes that were made

during construction and to bring the plans into compliance with the July 2007 agreement. They are
proposing the attached partially-retroactive plans in Circles ~ that include the following agreed-

upon changes:

Rear elevation of addition
Construct the 6' x 12' mudroom entry to the addition with a steeper roof
Install a wood door to the mudroom

Left elevation of addition
Construct the 16'8" x 8' two-story left side section of the rear addition with screened porch on first
floor and sun room on second floor

Historic house-4 '/2 story stone section
Replace two simulated divided light windows with true-divided light wood windows to match
those that were removed from the rear elevation

The applicant is also requesting approval of the following changes listed in the agreement which will be
implemented as part of Phase Two:

1. Replace the ogee aluminum gutters with approved '/2 round copper gutters
2. Replace the asphalt shingle roofing on the addition with a standing-seam metal roof as approved
3. Remove the concrete block around the well and select stone for new well house with assistance

from staff; final plans to be reviewed and approved by HPC

APPLICABLE GUIDELINES

When reviewing alterations and new construction to Master Plan individually designated resources two
documents are to be utilized as guidelines to assist the Commission in developing their decision. These
documents include the Montgomery County Code Chapter 24A (Chapter 24A), and the Secretary of the
Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation (Standards), The pertinent information in these documents is
outlined below.

Montgomery County Code; Chapter 24A

A HAWP permit should be issued if the Commission finds that:

The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of a historic site or historic resource within a
historic district.

The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical archaeological, architectural or
cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which a historic resource is located and would
not be detrimental thereto of to the achievement of the purposes of this chapter.

Secretary of Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation

1. A property will be used as it was historically or be given a new use that requires minimal change to its
distinctive materials, features, spaces and spatial relationships.

2. The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive
materials or alteration of features, space and spatial relationships that characterize a property will be
avoided. 
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5. Distinctive materials, features, finishes and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship
that characterize a property will be preserved.

6. Deteriorated historic features will be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature will match the old in design,
color, texture, and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing features will be substantiated by
documentary and physical evidence.

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction will not destroy historic materials,
features, and spatial relationships that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated
from the old and will be compatible with the historic materials, features, size, scale and proportions,
and massing to protect the integrity of the property and its environment.

10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction will be undertaken in such a manner that,
if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its environment
would be unimpaired.

STAFF DISCUSSION

The rear addition has already been approved by the HPC and this revised application reflects the changes

agreed to by HPC staff and the County Attorneys for the HPC and DPWT (see Circle Z ( ) to

resolve the outstanding issues from a denied retroactive application — including changes that were made

without HPC approval and proposed changes to the previously-approved plans.

The applicants are complying with the agreement, and staff recommends approval so the applicants can

move forward with the completion of the almost-finished addition and the replacement of the windows that

have unfortunately already been removed. The only small change they are proposing is that the second

floor on the rear addition will have a sun room, not a screened porch as originally shown or a three-season

room designed to look like a screen porch with glass panels inside as discussed in July 2007. However,

this change is at the rear of an addition and the small section of the addition remains glazed. Staff supports

this change as it will not have an adverse impact on the historic resource.

As can be seen in the Background section of this staff report, this is a long-standing and complicated case

and overall a very unfortunate one. The applicants are now very aware of the HPC approval process and

the HAWP requirements and there should not be a retroactive application for this property ever again.

Once they receive HPC approval of these plans, the applicants will complete stage one of the agreement

and they will begin stage two as funding becomes available. They will inform staff and the Commission
when they are ready to proceed with the stage two plans.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the HAWP application as being consistent with Chapter

24A-8 (b) 2:
The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological, architectural
or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic resource is located
and would not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of this chapter,

and with the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation,

and with the general condition applicable to all Historic Area Work Permits that the applicant will present

3 permit sets of drawings to HPC staff for review and stamping prior to submission for permits (if
applicable).
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FROM : BOB-HARNEY FAX NO. : 3013657199 Jan. 22 202e 12:13AM P1

X oberl 8_ Harney
7218 Beacon Terrace

Bethesda Maryland 20817

January 23, 2008

Ms. Anne rothergill
Historic Preservation Planner
M-NCPPC
1109 Spring Street
Suite 801
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Dear Ms. Fothergill:

Per our conversation during the meeting on Wednesday, January 16, 2008 with myself,
Steve Hayes and you, I am currently in the process of working with my window
supplier to research design, price, and materials for two windows to replace the two new
windows presently on the back of the original one and one half story howce. These
windows will match the existing windows on the front of the one and one half story
house.

Sincerely,

Robert B. Harney

RBH:sp



July 2007 Agreement — Edward Chiswell Farm

Meeting attendees:

Steve Hayes—DPWT

Robert Harney—Lessee of Edward Chiswell Farm

Eileen Baseman—County Attorney for DPWT

Michele Oaks and Anne Fothergill—HPC Staff

Noelle Ghahhari and Jim Savage—County Attorneys for HPC

Phase One

Rear elevation of new addition

1. Construct the 6' x 12' mudroom entry to the addition with a steeper roof

2. Install a wood, paneled door to the mudroom

Left elevation of addition

1. Construct the 16'8" x 8' two-story side section of rear addition with screened porch at first floor

and 3-season room on second floor

Main House--1 %z  story stone section

1. Replace two simulated divided light windows with true-divided light wood windows to match

those that were removed from the rear elevation

Phase Two

1. Remove the concrete block around the well and select stone for new well house with

assistance from staff
2. Replace the ogee aluminum gutters with the approved %: round copper gutters

3. Replace the asphalt shingle roofing on the addition with approved standing-seam metal

roof
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